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From: Benjamin Kingsland
To: foil
Cc: Dylan Collins
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request - Stratford Terrace & Winsted Road, Hamburg New York
Date: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 10:29:10 AM
Attachments: Ltr to Erie County Water Authority.pdf

Dear Ms. Hibit,

Attached please find our FOIL Request to the Erie County Water Authority.

Sincerely,

Benjamin Kingsland
Paralegal | Collins & Collins Attorneys, LLC
267 North Street, Buffalo, New York 14201
Office: 716-885-9700 | Fax: 716-885-9770
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  November 26, 2025 
 
VIA EMAIL: foil@ecwa.org 
Jennifer L. Hibit 
Foil Officer 
295 Main St., Room 350  
Buffalo, NY 14203 
 


Re:  FOIL Request   
DOI:  July 18, 2025 
 


Dear Ms. Hibit: 
 


Please be advised that our office has been retained to represent Ms. Gloria Shinners relative 
to personal injuries she sustained as a result of an incident which occurred on Winsted Road and 
Stratford Terrace in Hamburg, New York. 


 
At this time, we would kindly request that you forward any and all reports, footage, photos, 


statements, work orders, and complaints taken on July 18, 2023 to July 31, 2025 relating to 
Winsted Road and Stratford Terrace in there entirety.   


 
Please contact me if you have any questions or require anything further.  
 


     Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
Benjamin J. Kingsland, Paralegal 


     Collins & Collins Attorneys, LLC 
 
 
 
 
TDC/bjk 
/Enclosures 
 






